



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Northwest Regional Office 3190 160th SE Bellevue, Washington 98008-5452 (425) 649-7000

January 15, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL

70051820000067086402

Mr. Robert Cugini
Vice President
Barbee Mill Company
PO Box 359
Renton, WA 98057

Dear Mr. Cugini:

**Re: Termination of Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP) Project for the following
Hazardous Waste Site:**

- Name: Barbee Mill Company
- Address: 4101 Lake Washington Blvd N, Renton, WA
- Facility/Site No.: 76716221
- VCP Project No.: NW0182

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating VCP Project No. NW0182, which involved the cleanup of the Barbee Mill Company facility (Site). The effective date of termination is the date of this letter. Ecology is providing this notice in accordance with the terms of the VCP Agreement. Ecology is terminating the Project because Ecology has decided to supervise further action at the Site under an order or decree.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact me at (425) 649-7038

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Russ Olsen".

Russ Olsen
VCP Unit Manager, NWRO

ro/sm/kp

cc: Bob Johns, Johns Monroe Mitsunaga
Lynn Manolopoulos, Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
Mark Adams, ECY
Sara Maser, ECY
Dolores Mitchell, ECY